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Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Peter M. Lake Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Will McAdams 
Commissioner 

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas Commissioner 

Thomas J. Gleeson 
Executive Director 

TO: All Parties of Record 
Central Records 

FROM: Isaac Ta.YI f-
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket No . 48350 - Application of the City of Dayton for Certificates of 
Convenience and Necessity in Liberty County 

DATE: August 24, 2021 

On August 19, 2021, the Commission filed a Notice of Approval in the above-referenced 
docket. The map depicting the sewer certificate of convenience and necessity area was 
inadvertently omitted as an attachment to the Notice of Approval. 

Attached is a copy of the map approved by the Commission in the Notice of Approval 
filed on August 19, 2021. 

ag 
Q:\CADM\Docket Management\Water\CCN\48xxx\48350 Memo with Map.docx 
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City of Dayton 
Sewer CCN No. 21124 
PUC Docket No. 48350 

Obtained New CCN in Liberty County 
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Public Ublity Commission of Texas I 
1701 N. Congress Ave 
Austin, TX 78701 

Sewer CCN 
/~ 21124 - City of Dayton ~ 20334 -

// /~ 20056 - City of Liberty 

\\\\\y 20366 - Nerro Supply LLC 

~ 20465 - Gulf Coast Waste Disposal Authority 

20964 - South Central Water Company 
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Map by: Komal Patel 
Date created: June 16,2021 

Project Name: 48350CityofDaytonSewer.mxd 
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